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Date:
May 13, 2008
To:
All Prospective Contractors

RE:
Request for Proposal (Secondary Method), Smart Growth Plan for the Cal/EPA Headquarters Building #IWM07068
Addendum No. 1
To the Request for Proposal (Secondary Method)
1. Q:  What is driving the need for this study? 
A:  Please refer to RFP # IWM 07068 Page 6: Service Need.
2. Q:  What goals do you want to achieve? 

A:  Maximal use of existing space through a defined process whereby space
can be allocated by need as well as an assessment of future growth over the next two to five years.
3. Q:  Are internal business procedures changing?  Or, is it anticipated that they will?
A:  No.
4. Q:  Is the leadership of these 7 Boards, Departments, etc. changing? 

A:  No changes are expected during the term of this contract.
5. Q:  Is there a need to reduce costs?  To improve efficiency of services?  To improve effectiveness of staff? 


A:  As stewards of public funds, Cal/EPA and its member Boards, Departments, and Offices are always mindful of the need to reduce costs and strive to provide services in the most efficient manner to meet business and program needs.  See responses  to 21 and 22 below.
6. Q:  How many individual departmental groups/units are there in each of these 7 Boards, Departments, etc.? 


A:  This information can be obtained through Cal/EPA’s website www.calepa.ca.gov by linking to each BDO.
7. Q:  Are these groups indicating a need to grow and expand? 


A:  The contractor will be required to assess this aspect for the next two to five years.
8. Q:  We perceive this to be a project with heavy emphasis on process mapping & workflow analysis.  Is this also your expectation? 


A:  Please refer to RFP # IWM 07068 Page 6: Service Need.
9. Q:  Is facility and space planning required beyond block and stack planning? 


A:  No.
10. Q:  Do you have a CAFM (Computer Aided Facility Management) system with space allocation/utilization data? 


A:  No. However, each floor plan is available in digital format.
11. Q:  What is your expectation for the role to be played by a Certified Facilities Manager?   


A:  This requirement has been deleted from the Qualifications & Resources section of the RFP, page 13.
12. Q:  Is it acceptable to bring other professionals who also approach projects from a comprehensive, multi-discipline approach? 


A:  Cal/EPA and its member BDOs will consider all responsive proposals.
13. Q: The RFP contains no language about environmental impacts, sustainability, or green building standards. Does the Cal EPA intend to include environmental criteria in the evaluation of its options for this building?


A:  Yes, Cal/EPA Headquarters holds a Platinum Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED)-certification for the existing building and maintains an Energy Star rating as part of its Environmental Management System. We expect to maintain and/or improve performance.
14. Q:  Specifically, if the building is to be re-configured, will Cal EPA pursue certification under the LEED-CI standard? 


A:  As applicable, Cal/EPA will meet or exceed Executive Order S-20-04. http://gov.ca.gov/executive-order/3360 /
15. Q:  Has the EPA used the US EPA Energy Star for Buildings tools to benchmark energy performance for the building? If so, what was the rating achieved?


A:  Please see http://www.energystar.gov/index.cfm?fuseaction=labeled_buildings.showProfile&profile_id=1001546.  The rating achieved is 99.
16. Q:  In considering options, should the contractor evaluate possible cost/benefit and environmental advantages of moving to paperless processes as a way to recover usable space from paper storage?


A:  No.
17. Q: In considering options, should the contractor evaluate possible cost/benefit and environmental advantages of alternative workspace strategies that enable more efficient use of space, materials, and energy?


A:   Yes.
18. Q:  In evaluating the current and future use and inventory of space should the contractor include spaces dedicated to IT equipment (e.g. data centers, server rooms, telco closets, etc).


A:  No.
19. Q: Who is currently responsible for the management, record-keeping, and re-arrangement of voice and data cables within the building? 


A: The Building Management Team, Thomas Properties Group.
20. Q:  What are the problems in “communication and flow” that the RFP refers to? 


A: This refers to the current situation where many BDOs have staff located on multiple floors.  Some with organizational units separated as well.
21. Q:  How would more “efficient” communications be measured for the  workplace? 


A:  Maximized consolidation of work groups.
22. Q:  The U.S EPA has a policy and practice of encouraging “teleworking” or “remote working” by their employees? Does the Cal EPA have the same philosophy?


A:  Yes.
23. Q:  The RFP says the contractor should be able to “apply multiple disciplines to ensure functionality of the built environment by integrating people, place, process and technology.”  But, Information Technology is not included in the list of seven disciplines. What is the expectation for the engagement of EPA’s IT management team in this process?  


A:  The IT management team is represented in the proposed effort.
24. Q:  In the section on Qualifications and Resources the RFP states “the prospective contractor must have a Bachelor’s degree in Facilities Management and be a Certified Facilities Manager (CFM)”.  Is there some combination of experience and/or other academic degrees that may be an acceptable substitute for these requirements?
 
     A: Yes, please see response to question 12 above.  The requirement for a Certified Facilities Manager is no longer applicable. 
25. Q:  In the Section on “Licenses” the RFP says proposers “must submit a    copy of the appropriate license(s) for each team member who will provide 'professional' services under the contract:” Are there any specific professional licenses that CIWMB believes will be required for this project?

 A: No.  Early research regarding this RFP did not result in identification of specific license requirements for the prospective consultant.

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me at (916) 341-6120 or at contracts@ciwmb.ca.gov.

{Original Signed By}

Wendy Roberson

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

[image: image1.png]
Original printed on 100 % post-consumer content, processed cHLorine free paper
3

